City of Fairfield

Eddie Penny Yvette Reynolds
Mayor Municipal Clerk/Treasurer

Employment Notice: Municipal Attorney Position Opening
City of Fairfield, Alabama
TO: Interested and Qualified Parties

FROM: Councilor Susan Parks, Chairperson, Health, Education, Welfare and Community
Resources Committee

DATE: October 3, 2025

The City of Fairfield is seeking qualified applicants for the position of Municipal Attorney. This
is a vital role that provides legal counsel to the Mayor, City Council, and various city
departments and boards.

Quialifications: Applicants must be a member in good standing with the Alabama State Bar and
possess experience in municipal law, government affairs, or a related field. The ideal candidate

will have strong legal research, writing, and litigation skills, along with a deep commitment to
public service.

Application Process: To apply, please submit a letter of interest and a current resume to
the following address by 5:00 pm on November 3, 2025:

Fairfield City Hall 4701 Gary Avenue Fairfield, AL 35064

Please note that the new City Council administration will not be seated until November 3, 2025.
You can expect a call regarding an interview within a week after this date.

For any questions, please contact the City Clerk at (205) 788-2492.
We look forward to reviewing your application and finding a dedicated professional to serve the

citizens of Fairfield.
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